Magdalene Adams

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 14:58

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Subject: RE: Invoicing - 1.11.2024

Thank you

You may delete partials

mm_ wmwe——| | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2024 14:51

To: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Invoicing - 1.11.2024

Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good afternoon
Please see comments below and advise on which SO I can cancel from my side?

Thanking you sincerely in advance.,



Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 0661230136

email  ordersepltielisa.co.za

(/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

Liguor Kumers

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @lrsa.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Invoicing - 1.11.2024

Hi Magdalene,
Invoicing done, please see partials and advise of orders not picked at all in yellow below

Thank you



Partials, please confirm stock and if we can delete on our side

S0O1249636 - Superspar Ceres 35632 DS No stock
INCSLORGP NV Current Scottish Leader Original & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack
INCSLSUPGIF NV New  Scottish Leader Supreme & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack

501249654 - Superspar Ceres 35632 DS No Stock
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01250478 - Tops Breede Vallei 35505 DS No Stock
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01250893 - Tops Brinks Villiersdorp 35417 DS No Stock
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01249184 - Tops Tulbagh 35810 DS No Stock

ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

S01249298 - Tops Vergelegen 35713 DS
INCMEVSDE NV Current Meukow VS Deluxe

CO6X750
CO6XEACH

CO6X750

C06X750

CO6X750

C06X750

B750



© O

< Q 01 hps/dlibrawms.online/Librs /S5 mvsicalonkyy

- Invoice Number PSI1140071

S Invoice Search Screen x +

Document Details:

Invoice Amount: R 5,552.27 Load ID : 1436512
Principle: Craft Liguor Mearchants

Payment Terms:

Captured By: Librz ERI

Capture Date: 2024-10-28

Capture Time: 16:09

Customer Code: TOPS@VERG

Own Cust Code: 35713

Customer Name:

Handover Finalized:
Handover Date:

Debrief Details:
Debrief Status:

GRVY Number:
Debrief Date:

Last Trip:

Previous Debrief:
Previous Delivery:
Last Change:

TOPS AT SPAR VERGELEGEN

2024-10-28 16:09:02

Delivery Details:

Delivery Nr: 501249298  Weight: 3048
Delivery Date: 2024-11-01

Trip Link: 234700

Delivery Day: Fri

Delivery Route: STRAND 2

Bay Nr: 2

Truck Capacity: 3

Truck Registration NR: CAA415010
Truck Driver Name:

Driver Contact NR:

Shipment Nr:

Out Of Sequence:

CO0S Value:

Sales Order: 501249298

Call-In Details

Call-In:
POD Returned:
Returned Date:

Invoice Stock

‘, . wo&oﬁu INCSLOR Scottish Leader Qriginal 750mi 12 X 750ML s
2946412 ESMGSBLO Gin Society Blood Orange 6 X 750ML €s
- 2946413 ESMGSPIN Gin Society Pink & X 750ML cs
2046414 INCMACBRDG Brooks Hard Seltzer Dragon Granadilla 24 % 300ML cs
, 2948415 INCMACBRSK Brocks Hard Seltzer Strawberry Kivi 24 % 300ML 3

Credit Note Details:

Amount:
Number:
Date:
Credit:

Banking Details:

Cash § Chegue:
Cheque Number:
Amount Banked:
Banking Date:

Special Instructions:
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202
202
202



S01249537 - Tops De Helderbosch 35665 DS No Stock
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka CO6X750 1

FULL INVOICE-SO’S
S01249809 - Tops Hamlet 35542 No Stock

NCSLORGP NV Current Scottish Leader Original & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack CO6X750 1
801249587 - Ceres Fiesta Liquor Zone No Stock

NCSLSUPGIF NV New  Scottish Leader Supreme & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack COBXEACH 1
NCSLORGP NV Current Scottish Leader Original & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack CO6X750 1

801249605 - Ceres Fiesta Liguor Zone No Stock

ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka CO6X750 1

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of
this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



